PATRINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Chair: Councillor Miss C Holmes

Clerk: Mrs Diane Chapman

Minutes of the Council Meeting of Patrington Parish Council Held in Patrington Village Hall on 7th November 2022 at 7.15 pm

COUNCILLORS PRESENT: Mr J Edmunds (Chair), Cllr T Bearpark, Mr M Heap, Cllr J Kitchener, Mrs K Mckinley, Mrs H Murphy, Mrs Jo Ralph, Mr D Snaith, Mr R Snaith, Mr C Tuplin and Mr A Tuniewicz

GUESTS: NONE

92) ERYC UPDATE FROM WARD COUNCILLOR; No Ward Councillor present.

- 93) PARISHIONERS QUESTIONS: None
- 94) APOLOGIES: Cllr C Holmes and Cllr D Robinson

95) DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL AND PREDJUDICIAL INTEREST: NONE

96) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 3rd OCTOBER 2022:

The minutes of the meeting held on 3rd October 2022 after being duly circulated were adopted as a true record. Proposed Cllr R Snaith and seconded Cllr D Snaith. Unanimously agreed.

97) MATTERS ARISING FROM THE ABOVE MEETING:

- a) Christmas Lights The date of the light switch on is Sunday 27th November. The Clerk gave a verbal report and confirmed who will be attending. Lights and trees going up Sunday 20th November.
- b) New bench at the playing field and painting of the fence The bench is in place and the plaque needs attaching. A bench in memory of Mrs McCranor has been purchased and needs to be placed at the cemetery.
- c) Newsletter- Cllr Bearpark gave a verbal report. He had produced a 2nd issue but had not been published yet as he did not know if the Christmas lights switch on should be included. The meeting agreed that then the 2nd issue be published and then the next issue would be about Christmas.
- d) Local Map and consider making a donation towards the cost of printing; The meeting agreed that a donation would be made but further costings would be needed before an amount was agreed. The Clerk will ask Kevin Young for further information.

98) PLANNING

- a) The Council considered the below application and agreed the following decisions: Cllr Holmes abstained from voting on planning applications, as she is a Ward Councillor and portfolio holder for planning, infrastructure and housing.
 - 22/03357/TPO WINESTEAD NO1 1972 (ref 480) W1 Fell 1no. Ash tree (T1) due to ash die back with large amounts of dead wood throughout the canopy and an acute lean over the horse stable block. White Cottage Patrington Road Winestead HU12 ONJ. Mr M Smith. Works to protected trees. NO OBJECTION

Signed...C Holmes. Date 5/12/2022

- II. 22/03402/TCA WINESTEAD CONSERVATION AREA –Fell 1no. (T1) due to clear signs of decline including fungal brackets, a cavity in the main stem and ash dieback. Totleys Barn Bydales Lane Winestead HU12 ONW. Mr T Miskin. Tree Works in Conservation areas. NO OBJECTION
- III. 22/03496/TCA PATRINGTON CONSERVATION AREA Fell 2no. Ash trees (T1 and T2) due to poor form Crown reduce 2no apple trees (t3 and T4) by 2 mtrs in width due to trees leaning towards T1 and T2 Westerleys 49 Greenshaw Lane Patrington Mr G Heaton. Tree works in Conservation area. NO OBJECTION
- b) The meeting noted the following ERYC decisions on previous consultation applications: -
 - I. 22/02619/VAR High Street Allotments Patrington Variation of Conditions approved
 - **II.** 22/01973/PLB and LBC Wyke House Patrington Planning Permission and Listed Building Consent approved.
 - **III.** 22/00006 The Laurels 38 Humber Lane Patrington APPEAL against refusal of planning permission and enforcement notice. Dismiss
- c) Outstanding planning applications updates: NONE

99) FINANCE

- a) Payments which had being made were unanimously approved: D Chapman £704.60, S Gray £527.74, HMRC £63.08, , R Blyth £675.00, S Stephenson £30.00, ERYC Supplies £15.59, Scottish Water £339.51, ROSPA £100.88, MKM £178.42
- b) The following payments to be made were unanimously approved: NBB Recycled Furniture £1183.78
- c) Receipts: NONE
- d) The meeting noted the Bank Reconciliation for September and October 2022.
- e) The meeting noted the budget monitoring report for August and September 2022
- f) The meeting considered and approved the addition of the bench and goal post to the asset register

100) **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

Verbal reports were given in respect of the following:

- a) **Cemetery and Churchyard**: Both are tidy. A complaint was received and dealt with regarding burial slab at the Churchyard. The footpaths at the Churchyard need new gravel, the Clerk will order a tonne from MKM.
- b) General Purpose: The Clerk had received a complaint regarding the green bin at the cricket pitch was full of dog bags. The Clerk contacted Patrington Cricket Club (PPC)who said they would remove the bin but when they have removed it before members of the public pull it back to the kerb and fill it. PCC have suggested that a litterbin be placed on Kiln Lane. The Clerk will contact ERYC to ask if this is possible. The plastic draws have not been put in the telephone box as the Clerk has had Covid.
- c) Personnel; Mrs Gray is back at work and the meeting agreed that she will increase her hours by 2 per week to do further litter picking.
- **d)** Village Hall: Meeting to be held 16th Nov and a £500 donation from Withernsea Lions has been received towards a cost of a defibrillator at the Village Hall.
- e) Playing field and Recreation Club: Clothes bin has not be replaced, the Clerk has contacted the company on numerous occasions. Meeting to be held 16th November and Centrica Community will be volunteering to do 1 days work at the Playingfield.

Signed C Holmes Date 5/12/2022.

- **f) SHAPE**: Cllr Bearpark gave a verbal report regarding the meeting in September and the next meeting is 24th November.
- 101) **OTHER ITEMS OF INFORMATION –** The Clerk gave a verbal report of the following items:
 - I. Humberside Police news letter
 - II. Email from PC Wrigglesowrth re Parking info
 - III. ERYC Forward planning consultation everyone can comment.
 - IV. Telephone call From K Simpson suggesting we purchase lights from an auction and the electrical company can make them suitable for outside use. The Clerk thanked Mr Simpson and explained all lights have to be a certain requirement and standard.

102) ANY OTHER BUSINESS:

- a) Items on next agenda;
 - I. Village map
 - II. Defibrillator
- b) Items for information only;
 - I. Remembrance Day will be held at the War Memorial and a Church Service will be held on Sunday 13th November.

103) NEXT MEETING

The meeting confirmed the next Council Meeting will be held on 5th December 2022, 7.15pm in Patrington Village Hall.

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending and closed the meeting at 8.20 pm.

Signed C Holmes (Chair) Date 5/12/2022